
 

Memorandum  
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 

 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 
DATE:  JANUARY 27, 2020 
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 

 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
Written public comments. 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Memorandum 20-015, from City Manager Re: Adopting Council Initiated 2020 Priorities. 
 
Written Public Comments. 
 
Ordinance 20-07, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the Capital Budget and Authorizing the 
Expenditure of up to $100,000 in Pass Through Funds for Repairing Damage to the Deep Water Dock. City 
Manager/Public Works Director. 
 
Memorandum 20-017 with revisor corrections.  
 
Resolution 20-012, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Reopening the Homer Accelerated Water and 
Sewer Program for Citizen Initiated Special Assessment Districts Under HCC 17.02.040, Directing the Planning 
Commission to Provide Input on Criteria for Evaluation, and Scheduling a Worksession for Council to Provide Input on 
Appropriate Metrics for the Fiscal Health of the Fund. Mayor/Lord. 
 
Proposed Amendments from Councilmember Aderhold.  
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS / PRESENTATIONS / REPORTS  
 
Mayor’s Report 
Juneau Travel Report  


